
SMC Steering Committee Meeting 
August 28th, 2018 at Move Minnesota, 2446 University Ave W Suite 170, Saint Paul 

Agenda Items 
General Updates 

• Hourcar application to the regional solicitation will be discussed later in the agenda. 
• At Metro Transit, Someone has accepted the shared mobility position. 
• SUMC has drafted a work plan for the remainder of its grant with McKnight. Erin will contact 

subcommittee leads to discuss it. SUMC staff member Kevin Karner will support outreach 
efforts, and fill in while Erin is out of office September 12th-21st.  

Subcommittee Report-outs & Discussion 
What are you working on? Do you have a work plan? What is planned so far? What is going well? Are 
you getting stuck anywhere? 

TDM  

• The subcommittee has discussed the regional solicitation process. There are short and long-term 
options for improving it to support shared use mobility.  

• SUMC is putting together a memo of how other MPOs are supporting shared mobility. 
Preliminary findings indicate that their support is limited, but research will continue. 

• Other sub-topics the group has identified are a statewide TDM ordinance, and developing its 
definition of TDM. 

Job Access  

• The subcommittee wants to write a whitepaper on general challenges of the region with 
accessing jobs. There is already a metric (developed by Greater MSP). The question is how to 
improve that metric. (The greater MSP metric was developed by consultants, informed by a 
consortium assembled among Greater MSP, McKnight, and others, looking at best-practices 
around the country. It is about three years old. It is the “Percent of Population Living Within 30 
Minutes Of 100,000 Jobs by Transit or Walking”) 

• The group is interested in several individual projects; they are continuing to refine project ideas. 

Data  

• The committee did not meet in August.  
• At the first meeting, the group identified additional folks to invite, and have added several from 

MnDOT, University of Minnesota. They are also inviting folks from the private sector.  
• The group is now collecting information on data-sharing. 
• They have discussed developing model ordinances/regulations on data-sharing. 
• Minneapolis has also held discussions about this idea with Uber, Lyft, and scooters. The city is 

very interested, as are some members of the Minneapolis City Council. 
• The group may facilitate a workshop to discuss what developing the University as a trusted data 

broker might look like.  



• The next meeting will be held on September 13th. 

Public Private Partnership Committee   

• Some reasons that folks are interested in this issue include:  
o The City of Minneapolis is writing a 10-year plan; 
o Uber and Lyft are becoming multimodal and stepping into new areas; 
o The Hourcar/Xcel proposal. 

• The committee decided that this group is a good place to talk about policy, establish 
conclusions/examples/models – whitepapers, as well as model contracts/ordinances. 

• They are interested in the levers that the public sector has to encourage and control shared-use 
mobility. They’ve delineated between services that are entirely privately funded and those that 
are more conventionally a partnership, like a unit of government contracting with a TNC to 
provide transportation to persons with disabilities. The group is interested in both, but will first 
focus on the former. 

Mobility Hubs  

• The group’s next meeting will be on Thursday.  
• They will finalize definitions and discuss more specific steps/work plan.  
• They will also continue a conversation about equity.  

Planning the Next Quarterly Meeting of the Twin Cities Shared Mobility Collaborative 
The next collaborative meeting will be held the week of November 13th-16th 

It will include the following: 

• An opportunity for subcommittees to report-out, and get feedback from people on the 
committees. 

• A speaker.  
• Content on equity and/or legislative issues (speaker, panel, or facilitated discussion) 
• A happy hour afterwards. 

Tapping into the University of Minnesota for Research Opportunities 
• The University’s initiative on the sharing economy is a good conduit for this, and CTS can help 

make the connection. As topics come up, they can see if there is a good match for a faculty or 
researcher at the University. 

• The University and SUMC could partner on a whitepaper. They could potentially pursue joint 
funding for something broader in scope than SUMC’s current grant from McKnight. 

• A student capstone or student competition projects could also work for something further down 
the line. 

• A working group should get together to discuss this. The next collaborative meeting will 
highlight the amount of work there is to do, the amount of opportunities. The member meeting 
can help generate a big work plan that might dovetail into a grant request, if appropriate. 

Steering Committee Structure 
Who is invited to join the steering committee? 



• The steering committee will invite Bill Dooley – a bike advocate and person of color –to co-chair 
the equity task force and join the steering committee. 

• The group discussed the functions of the steering committee and who should be a part of it. 
Some entities have been invited but are not attending. 

• If the steering committee is primarily serving administrative functions, it is less important that it 
be broad than if the group has a greater focus on policy. 

• Decision-making is by consensus. Or if there is no consensus, decisions are made by the co-
chairs. 

• The steering committee revisited the charter and discussed its role.  
• The group agreed to table the discussion for now, but would like to dedicate time in a future 

meeting to discussing who is and is not at the table and represented at the steering committee. 

(How) does the steering committee support a project?  
Request from the City of Saint Paul and Hourcar to endorse their application to the Regional Solicitation. 

• The steering committee held a robust discussion about whether or not the SMC should formally 
endorse requests from Regional Solicitation applicants. 

• The Hourcar application is a remarkable opportunity. Many members wanted to endorse the 
project through the SMC. 

• The SMC does not have a process for evaluating projects for endorsement. 
• Many members of the SMC apply to the regional solicitation; there are conflicts of interest. 
• Many individual members of the SMC have already submitted letters of support for this project. 
• One option is to submit a letter saying the project aligns with the goals of the Twin Cities Shared 

Mobility Action Plan. 
• One option is to point out what has happened with Hourcar’s application demonstrates the 

need for changes to the regional solicitation process. 
• The project already has TAB’s attention and a letter may not make much difference. 
• The SMC’s endorsement could be helpful for other types of projects, like University research 

applications.  
• There was not a conclusion. SMC may send a different letter after TAB has made its vote. 

Forming an Equity Task Force/Subcommittee  
• The SMC will have an equity task force.  
• Katie will confer with Bill Dooley about dates.  
• SUMC will send an invitation to all of its lists. The invitation will also include information about 

the next broader collaborative meeting. 
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